
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  068001 Sale Date - 1/11/2006

1. WILL STAY-IN-PLACE FORMS BE ALLOWED FOR THE BRIDGE DECK ON THIS PROJECT.

Question Submitted: 12/15/2005 1Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050571 Sale Date - 12/2/2005

Ref# 124   12 each   Laminated elastomeric bearings with steel load plate.  The plans on page 82 in section AA & BB show 3 
different thicknesses for the bevels on one single load plate from a thickness of 3" , 2-5/8", & 9/16". With the information given it 
is impossible to build these load plates. Need to clarify the details and show the correct bevels. Is it possible that the beveled 
load plates on pier #1 is different from pier #2  ????

Question Submitted: 10/24/2005 1Question Number:

On plan page 75/101 under Design Stresses - The concrete for the superstructure indicates Class "S" concrete.  Reference# 115 
& 116 both indicate Class "HP" concrete.  Which type of concrete is correct?

Question Submitted: 11/30/2005

Per CMS 105.04, descrepancies in the bidding document will be resolved by order of precedenc.  Proposal over 

plans.  HP concrete as stated in the Proposal will be used.

2Question Number:

WILL THE STATE ALLOW STAY IN PLACE GALVANIZED FORMS IN LIEU OF THE WOOD DECKING

Question Submitted: 12/2/2005 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


